
From: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
To: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 2/8/2011 4:40:44 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: three press matters--need answers 

-.. 
On point 2, : 	 DP 	 i 

i 

DP 
From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 2:09 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: Re: three press matters--need answers 

Thanks. We'll get back to you on #2. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 04:06 PM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: Re: three press matters--need answers 

1. Fine 

2. What does OPA say? 
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From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 04:01 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: three press matters--need answers 

Unrelated 
2. 	I 	 DP 	 See Robbie's 
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email from 9:07 today. 

3. 1 	 DP 	 Jacques is on a deadline on that one. Robbie's email from 1:54 
(onl -S mins agdYrays it out. 
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